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Federal mansions of Talbot County. It
iong, two bay deep, two-story brick
rv Kitchen wing only one bay <ceep.
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From the erior detailing as well as the finely laid and
struck Flemish bond walls, which lack either water table
or bei= uilding appears to date from the earlv 1800s. This
assumr=ic: confirmed by the 1798 tax assecsmernt which lists
rno bull: —z2 on the property, called at that <ime "Part of

rarmers

Fairview’'s princ:val ¢

elevation faces north across a wide open lawn. On
ters of large trees and on the scuth is
+h

a large box

[

either sice ust

garden bellies be *he oldest in the county,

Across the c¢entral three tays of the north facade is a mié~19th century,
pecdimented, Ionic pertico with frieze carried across the facade of the
builcding. - orxginal slope of the roof has been altered to accom-
modate thi icaZ aoc;tlon. ¥ ical of the mid-century is the entrance
with sig ’ trarscnm, as we as the_ lengthened first story windows.
&ﬁgxc&%o'w»,_'mk Sa.TLigchutters appear to have been r=:-lace? throughout
On the eas- 1 -ng wing, which stands on a stucccec foundation.

The walls ars <o e weatherboard, and the windcws have 6/6 sash

and lcuveres znuviersg, shallow-pitched gable roof cciers the structure.
On the eau~ o~ "« =he of the kitchen fireplace brick is exposed.

across “he en’ story, including the wing. Between the two

The scutn facade orf the building is four bays long with screened porch
) e
porches 1z = ... screened walkway dating from the 20th century.

The floor olan of Fairview consists of a central passage with two major
rooms on *he wes:, and two smaller rooms on the east divided by a narrow
renwaer tha northeast room and the central passage is an

passag
enCLosed

Both parl re-trimmed in the mid-century with woodwork typical

of that p One ¢-.ginal mantel is now housed at nearby Lombardy.

In place riginal mantels, and probably mid-century replacements,
are twc har Tederz. mantels, one from Alexandria, Virginia. Between
the twe 1x & ca:r‘e doors, typical of the mid-19th century.

Original woodwns

xists in the central passage and is noteworthy.
Where e
hl

intersects the central passace, there are three

arches with xes . lasters. The chair rail consists of a band of
reeding SJrise.nallv the entrance to the dining room was located off

the si there was no entrance onto the main passage., The
side p aovears to have had a partition separating the service

crincipal entrance to the dining room,

See Continuva*icn Sheet 41
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Original mantel and adjoining cabinet exist in the dining room (SE
room) . The mantel is a simple Federal one with recessed panel pilasters

< a simple shelf. Adjoining the mantel is a three-panel door
above the chair rail and a one-panel door below. Both entrances to the
icde passace appear original, although one is very short.
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In the n:rtheast room or den, the mantel has reeded pilasters and reeded
herrincbone plinti! ns supportlng the shelf. 1Its central panel has a

recessec cval with carved fans in the corners. A closet was installed
in the 12C

Like the Teakle Mansion, Princess Anne, the stair is enclosed within
two walls. The second story plan is similar to the first without arches
in the passage and with modern baths added on the east side of the hall.
Oriaginal mantels exist on the second story.

The a:-tic reatains most of the original partitions which divide the
space in=o three rooms and a storage compartment. Before the advent of
the poriico and roof alteration, there were two dormers on the north
side ~f =re building c¢iving light to the stair and one small room.

The kitchen wingrdating from the 2nd quarter of the 19th century, is
lelded 1n+o two large rooms and a passage along the south side. In

Baltlhor%

In the basement, the floors are laid in herringbone brick. There appears
to have been a kitchen in the northeast room, with the other rooms
used for other activities and storage.

The 100 acres nominated are part of a larger acreage (250) which is
farmed as a unit; the 100 acres is sufficient to protect the farm
surroundings and entrance to the house.
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STATEMENT OF S!GNIFICANCE

Fairview is of great architectural importance on two counts. It is a
great Tedsral.period mansion, retaininq some of the best features of
that period, as well as being a unique Greek Revival structure in a land
where few remain or were constructed. Furthermore, the box garden,
although presently undergoing very severe blight damage, is a superior
example of an earlv 19th century formal garden.

Andrew Skinner was granted 1530 acres, bearing date in London of July 2,
1649, and with alterations as remaining on record in Maryland, by
declaration the 26th of August, 1651 (17/474, 1729). 1In 1663 Skinner
was awarded a Proprietor's Patent for "Huntington," 300 acres (Patent

4/558), Tt nas always been assumed that this was the land on which Fair-
view was es+tasiisnad. This is in error, as Skinner sold Huntington the
following vear, 1664, to John and William Shaw (1/10), and it is the
present site oI Wheatlands, further up the St. Michaels River., It is

ain

S

or when Andrew Skinner acquired this acreage, though he

n a édeed of sale in 1668 (1/33), as being of "the St.

. His oricinal grant included lands on the Choptank and
Chester ? v2rs, as well as the St. Michaels, so it is probable that from
these many tracts, he chose this lovely point for his homesite.

in iy

Very iit<l: .. <nown of the early years of this family. They seem to
have settlea i as pianters, and not been concerned with government or
politics. One deed of sale from Andrew Skinner, in 1669 (1/86), reserves
57 sguare perches for "lumber to finish the mill." There is a record of
the marriace 2f Zndrew Skinner to Anne Snedon in 1669 (Archives of Md.,
Vol. LIV).

The son of this, or an earlier marriage, also named Andrew, married
Elizaketh Fed alman. He left a will in 1717 (5/35), in which he devised
his lands %o Tis sons, Andrew and Richard. Richard, when he died in 1746

was survives v his wife, Katherine, three sons and several daughters.
The twc clier sor Andrew and Richard, were given an equal division of
his lands "tha- between the St. Mlchaels River and Bear Point Creek,
Or Leeds IJuuoa Zrew was given the tract to the west of a north/south
dividaino L. the "homesite,” for in 1748 his widow, Katherine,
married Eug g was living here in 1769.

Andrew, Fic=z-d's zon, probably pursued the life of a mariner. He was

See Continuvation Sheet #2
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married in Charlestown, Massachusetts to Anne Sutton in 1759 (Charlestown
Genealogies and Estates, p.870). Their two sons were baptized there,
Richard in 1761 and Andrew in 1763. One can only speculate as to what
happened to the father, Andrew, and his eldest son, Richard. However,
in 1769, Theomas Ray and James Benson were appointed to give an evalua-
tion of the es*ate of Andrew Skinner, orphan, now in the care of Hugh
Rice (20/18). From this account, it is evident that his mother, Anne,
was also there. The description of the dwelling house"with two brick
chimneys, and cabled ends, covered with jointed shingles and weather-
boarded with plank, 41 ft. long and 20 ft. wide," as well as the other
numerous outbuildings, exactly matches that in the 1798 Federal Direct
Tax. This house is still standing and has been incorporated as a wing
of the larger brick house. From these gleanings, this wing was undoubt-
edly built prior to 1747 by Richard Skinner.

Andrew Skinner, the orphan, eventually married Elizabeth Harrison of
Dorchester County. It was they who built the beautiful brick mansion.
No doubt, it was she who laid out the magnificent boxwood gardens on
the water side of tha house, though some believe the gardens are even
earlier. It 1is possible that Andrew's mother, Anne, married to Hugh
Rice (see Accounts 69/22, 1773, of Hugh and Anne Rice, of the estate of
Andrew Skinner, late of Talbot County), or perhaps Katherine, Richard's
wife, may have started them.

In any case, Andrew survived his wife, Elizabeth, and lived until 1843.
By his will (JP9/283), he devised Fairview, with 250 acres, to his son,
Robert Sutton Skinner. At that time his estate was valued at $19,802.38
(Administrations JP19/129).

Robert Skinner moved to Cincinnati, Ohio, and sold the property to his
son-in-law, Thomas E. Williamsjin 1848 (61/469)., The Williams sold it
the following year to their cousin, Thomas Harrison Oliver. It was
Oliver who added more than 150 different species of trees to the plant-
ings. Today these have matured and make a superb setting for the old
mansion. (Scarborough, p. 322.)

Thomas and Zlicia Lloyd Oliver sold the plantation, Fairview, 250 acres,
to O0live and Samuel Wales in 1914, Adjoining acreage was included
(Survey, 1314, by Xastenhuber & Anderson). This marked the first owner-
ship outside the Skinner or related families since 1663,

The Wales made a particular effort towards enlarging and maintaining
the gardens. They retained the property until 1934 when Than Vaniman
Ranck purchased it (230/311). His daughter, Mrs. Doris Ranck Rend,
inherited Fairview, and she, too, has added selective plantings of
prize-winning Zaffodils and camellias to the garden,
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DESCRIPTION
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Fairview is one of the great Federal Mansions of Talbot County.

It consists of a large five bay long, two bay deep, two story brick
block and a four bay, two story kitchen wing only one bay deep.

From the original interior detailing as well as the finely laid
and struck Jjoints of the Flemish bond walls, which lack either water
table or belt course, the building appears to date from the early
1802's. This assumption is farther confirmed by the 1798 tax asses-
sment which lists no building of this size on the property, which was
called at that time Part of Farmers Choice. '

Fairview's principal elevation faces north across a wide open
lawn. On either side are clusters of large trees and on the south
is a large box garden believed to be the oldest in the County.

Across the central three bays of the north facade is a mid-19th
century pedimented Ionic portico with its frieze carried across the
facade of the building. The original slope of the roof has been al-
tered to accomodate its classical addition. Typical of the mid centruy
is the entrance with side lights and transom, as well as the lengthened
first story windows. Window frames, sash and shutters appear to have
been replaced throughout when the portico was added.

On the east extends the frame wing which stands upon a stuccoed
foundation. The walls are covered with weatherboard and the windows -
have 6/6 sash and louvered shutters. A shallow pitched 'A' roof covers
the structure. On the east gable the back of the kitchen fireplace
brick is eéxposed.

The south facade of the building is four bays long with screened
porch across the entire first story, including the wing. Between the
two porches is a diagonal screened walkway dating from the 20th -century.

Fairviews' floor plan consists of a central passage with two
major rooms on the west and two smaller rooms on the east divided by
a narrow passage. Between the northeast room and the central passage
is an enclosed stair.

Both parlors were re-trimmed in the mid-century with woodwork
typical of that period. One original mantel is now housed at Lombardy
nearby. In place of the original mantels, and probably mid-century
replacements, are two handsome Federal mantels, one being from Alexan-
dria, Virginia. Between the two parlors are double doors, typical
of the mid-19th century.

Original woodwork exists in the central passage and is noteworthy,
where the side passage intersects the central passage, there are three
arches with reeded pilasters. The chair rail consists of a band of
reeding. Originally the entrance to the dining room was locaieu oif
the side passage and there was no entrance onto the main passage.

The side passage also appears to have had a partition seperating the
service entrance from the principal entrance to the dining room.

Original mantle and adjoining cabinet exist in the dining room
(SE room). The mantel is a simple Federal mantel with recessed panel
pilasters supporting a simple shelf. Adjoining the mantel is a three-
panel door above the chair rail and a one-panel door below. Both

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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# 7 Continued

entrances to the side passage appear original, althought one
is very short.

In the northeast room or den the mantle has reeded pilasters
and reeded herringbone plinths supporting the shelf. Its central
panel has a recessed oval with carved fans in the corners. A
closet was installed in the 1930's.

Like the Teakle Mansion, Princess Anue, itue stair is enclosed
within two "alls. The second story plan is similar to the
first without arches in the passage and with modern baths added
on the east side of the hall. Original mantels exist on the
second story.

The attic retains most of the original partitions which
divide the space into three rooms and a storage compartment.
Before the advent of the portico and roof alteration, there were
tro dormers on the north side of the building giving light to
the stair and one small room.

The kitchen wing is divided into two large rooms and a
passage along the south side. In the kitchen is an original
19th century oven made by L.J. Reip, Baltimore.

In the basement, the floors are laid in herringbone brick.
There appears to have been a kitchen in the northeast room, with
the other rooms being used for other activities and storage.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Fairview is of great architectural importance on two counts.
It is a great Federal period mansion, retaining some of the best
features of that period as well as being a unique Greek Revival
structure in a land where few remain or were constructed. Further-
more, the box garden, although presently undergoing very severe
blight damage, is a superior example of an early 19th century

formal garden.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STREETNO. Coppervil le Road Fairview (er\‘h/ms%lk
© DA RP ’ ’
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oriGINAL USE dwell ing . edera
. ARCHITECT
PRESENT OWNER Mprs. Doris Rend
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4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC no

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE Endangered no Interior good Exterior good

Fairview is a two stary brick house which was built in the 1780’s
and was remodeled in the mid 19th century with the raising of the rgo:
and the addition of a doric portico. It is five bays long and two
bays deep with a two story, four bay frame kitchen wing. The brick
is laid in Flemish bond and above the windows are flat arches. Lou-
vered shutters are on all of the wi ndows. The garden facade is only
three bays long. The approach facade has been altered withthe
widening of the door and lengtheneng of the wi ndows.

About ha lf of the original woodwork has remained untouched,
The chair rail in the hall has egg and dart motif on the upper moldiln:
and fl uted surface beneath. Also in the center hall are two arches
with fluted pilasters placed where a corridor leads to the kitchenfr

the hall. East of the corridor is adining room with simple Federal .)
<P7:L

@ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional) 7. PHOTOGRAPH
8. PUBLISHED SOURCES {(Author, Title, Pages) - NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RECORDER
= .
INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC. Michael Bourne

Maryland Historical Trust

pate oF Recocre  May 2. 1968
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woodwork and to the west is a small parlor and an enclosed
stair. The two parlors to the south of the center hall

were remodeled in the mid I19th centuwy,
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Talbot County, Md.
Michael Bourne
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Exterior View
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